From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 8/19/2012 6:43:41 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Alex Robert Cherry

Wonderful. Give mom our best.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2012 02:47 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: Fwd: Alex Robert Cherry

He has arrived !

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>

To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:-MEAe@pge.corm>>, "Horner, Trina"
<TNHc@pge.com<mailto: TNHe@pge.com>>, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com<mailto:LRDD@pge.com>>,
"Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1@pge.com<mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com>>, "Dietz, Sidney"
<SBD4@pge.com<mailto:SBD4@pge.com>>, "Krausse, Mark" <MCKd@pge.com<mailto: MCKd@pge.com>>,
"Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com<inailto:J8HS@pge.com>>, "Bottorff, Thomas E"
<TEB3@pge.com<mailto: TEB3@pge.com>>, "Harvey, Kent M" <Kent.Harvey @pge-
corp.com<mailto:Kent. Harvey@pge-corp.con™>>, "Mistry, Dinyar" <Dinyar.Mistry@pge-
corp.com<imailto:Dinvar. Mistrv@pge-corp.com>>, "Yura, Jane" <JKY1@pge.com<mailto JKY I @pge.com>>,
"Hapner, Dede" <DxH4@pge.com<mailto:DxH4@pge.com>>, "Johns, Christopher”
<CPI2(@pge.com<nailto:CPI2(@pge.com>>, "Williams, Geisha"
<GJWD@pge.com<inailto:GIWD@pge.com™>>, "Austin, Karen" <KAA9@pge.com<mailto:KAAY@pge.com>>

Subject: Alex Robert Cherry
A few hours old. 6lbs 120z. 21.5 inches. Sara and baby are both doing well. Feel free to forward.

[cid:15:1790:0]
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